
From: Tremblay, Jean-Daniel
To: Turcotte, Luc (Energie)
Subject: FW: CH0007 - PreQual Risk Score
Date: Tuesday, August 7, 2012 7:47:00 AM
Attachments: CH0007-PreQual-RiskScore.pdf
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FYI
 
Jean-Daniel Tremblay, Eng.
Interface Manager & Risk Coordinator
Project Management

Tel.: 709 752-3460 x 5115

SNC-Lavalin Inc.
Lower Churchill Project Office, 350 Torbay Road
St. John's | Newfoundland and Labrador | Canada | A1A 4E1

NOTICE - This email message, and any attachments, may contain information or material that is
confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright or other rights. Any unauthorized viewing, disclosure,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of or reliance on this message, or anything contained
therein, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you believe you may have received this message
in error, kindly inform the sender by return email and delete this message from your system. Thank
you.

 
 

From: Tremblay, Jean-Daniel 
Sent: July 28, 2012 3:00 PM
To: Adamcyk, Ronald
Subject: CH0007 - PreQual Risk Score
 
Adam,
 
Please find attached the CH0007 PreQual Risk Score.
 
Regards
 
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
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